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ETHICS COMMISSIONERS July 20, 2009
Kerry E. Rosenthal, cuAmpERsoN

Dawn E. Addy, VICE CHAIRPERSON

Magda Abdo-Gomez
Judge SeymourGelber
Erica Wright Adriel T. Harris, Vice President

OUR LITrLE CLOUDSOF JOY, INC.
ROBERTA. MEYERS OUT loAth
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 1J-tJ I. VY iO

MICHAEL p. MUIWSn
Cutler Bay, FL 33157-6608

ADVOCATE Via First ClassMail andemail at jackieIharrisbe1Isouth.net
ARDYTH WALKER
STAFFOENERALCOUNSEL lie: INQ 09-115 Registeringas a County Vendor

DearMr. Harris:

In correspondenceto our office on July 20, 2009,your spouse,JacquelineL. Harris,
statedthatyou wish to registeryour company,OUR LInLE CLOUDS OF JOY,INC., as
a Countyvendor.

The factsas we understandthem areas follows:

* You areemployedby the Miami-Dade CountyCommunityActionAgencyCAA
as a Supervisor.

* OUR LITTLE CLOUDS OF JOY, INC., is abusinessownedby you andyour spouse
andin which you serveas Vice President.

* OUR LITTLE CLOUDS OF JOY, INC., provideschildcareandafter schoolservices.
It is the opinionof the EthicsCommissionstaff that OUR LITTLE CLOUDS OF JOY,
INC., mayregisterto contractwith the Countyas long as anycontractdoesnot
interferewith the full and faithful dischargeof your duties to the County. This
includesthe conditionthatyou will not participatein determiningthe contract
requirementsor in awardingthe contract.Additionally, noneof your responsibilities
will requireyou to be involved in thecontractin anyway including,but not limited to,
its enforcement,oversight,administration,amendment,extension,termination,or
forbearance.Finally, you maynot be employedby anyCountydepartmentor agency
thatwill enforce,oversee,or administerthe contract.

We takespecialnotethat the CAA is currentlyoffering free childcarefor
children agesthreeandfour yearsold. Pleasebe advisedthat aslong asyou are
employedby the Miami-DadeCountyCAA, your companymay not contract
with the Miami-DadeCountyCAA to providetheseor anyotherservices.

If anyof the factsyouhavepresentedchange,or if you havefurtherquestions,please
do not hesitateto contactme at 305 350-0601.

Sincerely,

Z1GO
StaffAttorney
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